f ENGINEERING & ENVIR. SVCS. DEPARTMENT
By &858

r A Hameed Malik, Ph.D., P.E., Director

MEMORANDUM

TO: y Ms. Geri Sams, Director - Procurement

A\

FROM: §. "\ Hameed Malik, Ph.D., PE, Director- Engineering & Environmental Services

DATE: Monday, May 19, 2024

SUBIJECT: Design Services for Milledgeville Road Improvements and
Highland Avenue Improvements Project
RFQ # 24-151

File Reference: 24-014(T)

Ms. Sams, it is recommendation of Augusta Engineering (AE) to award the engineering design
services for the subject project & RFQ to Kimly-Horn. AE requests that the scope of work be
initiated and entering fee negotiations.

Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (706)796-
5040.

Thank you.
/hm
cc: Darrell White & Nancy Williams, Procurement Department

June Hamal, Augusta Engineering & Environmental Services
Program File

Augusta Engineering Administration
452 Walker Street, Suite 110 — Augusta, GA 30901
Office: (706) 796 —5040 Fax: (706) 796 -5045
www.augustaga.gov




